
FW: 2023/2860 - Land West Of 10 To 26 And Land At 12 Claygate Lane Esher Surrey KT10 0AQ

Jack Trendall <JTrendall@elmbridge.gov.uk>
Mon 6/10/2024 3:44 PM

To:Planning Idox <planningidox@elmbridge.gov.uk>

From: MaƩ hew Pearson
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:10 PM
To: Jack Trendall
Subject: RE: 2023/2860 - Land West Of 10 To 26 And Land At 12 Claygate Lane Esher Surrey KT10 0AQ

Afternoon,

Then I have no issues.

Thanks

Matt

Matthew Pearson
Operations Officer (East)

Joint Waste Solutions

Twitter Linkedin

This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only. The information contained in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, the use of the information contained in this email or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
email in error please notify the sender immediately.

Joint Waste Solutions reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email to ensure compliance with current procedures.

Think before you print.

From: Jack Trendall
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:09 PM
To: MaƩ hew Pearson
Subject: RE: 2023/2860 - Land West Of 10 To 26 And Land At 12 Claygate Lane Esher Surrey KT10 0AQ

Hi MaƩ ,

The refuse vehicle would be able to use the red hatched secƟon as well as this would be shared space for vehicles and
pedestrians. Once that is included the access is 4m wide.

Regards,
Jack Trendall | Principal Planning Officer | BA (Hons) MA MRTPI
| elmbridge.gov.uk
Elmbridge Borough Council, Civic Centre, High Street, Esher, Surrey, KT10 9SD
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From: MaƩ hew Pearson
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:06 PM
To: Jack Trendall
Subject: RE: 2023/2860 - Land West Of 10 To 26 And Land At 12 Claygate Lane Esher Surrey KT10 0AQ

Hi jack,

On the amended plan it has 3M  on part of the plans see screen shot below

Thanks
Matt

Matthew Pearson
Operations Officer (East)

Joint Waste Solutions

This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only. The information contained in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, the use of the information contained in this email or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
email in error please notify the sender immediately.

Joint Waste Solutions reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email to ensure compliance with current procedures.

Think before you print.
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From: Jack Trendall
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 12:29 PM
To: MaƩ hew Pearson
Subject: 2023/2860 - Land West Of 10 To 26 And Land At 12 Claygate Lane Esher Surrey KT10 0AQ

Hi MaƩ ,

Hope you are well.

I have just seen your comments on the above and just wanted to check which secƟon(s) of the access don’t meet the
requirement as it is 4m wide for its enƟre length I believe? I have just measured it and with the shared access which is for
vehicles to use as well at Ɵmes it is 4m wide?

Regards,
Jack Trendall | Principal Planning Officer | BA (Hons) MA MRTPI
elmbridge.gov.uk
Elmbridge Borough Council, Civic Centre, High Street, Esher, Surrey, KT10 9SD

Click here to report this email as spam.
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